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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Michael Schilmoeller, Power Systems Analyst

Charlie Grist, Senior Analyst

SUBJECT: Regional Portfolio Model representation of uncertainty in conservation costs

The Regional Portfolio Model evaluates resource plans against a host of distinct scenarios for
generating plant construction costs, load requirements, wholesale market electricity and natural
gas prices, and other sources of uncertainty. This presentation discusses staff recommendations
for the treatment of uncertainty in the cost of conservation. This presentation does not call for
any Power Committee decision. However, staff will seek the guidance of committee members
regarding the representation of this source of uncertainty.

Conservation cost uncertainty is new to the Council’s planning process in the Sixth Power Plan.
It originates from multiple sources and is informed by our experience in predicting the cost and
availability of conservation over the twenty-five year Council’s history. Our presentation will
elaborate.
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